Agenda Page 1

Attachment 1 - Heritage Victoria Referral - Former Yorkshire Brewery - Internal Heritage
Advice

Galpin, Robert

From: Galpin, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 1:43 PM
To: Galpin, Robert

Subject: FW: Urgent - Heritage Vic Referral

From: Mcintosh, Diahnn

Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 3:58 PM

To: Galpin, Robert <Robert.Galpin@yarracity.vic.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Urgent - Heritage Vic Referral

Dear Robert

RE: HERITAGE VICTORIA - PERMIT APPLICATION P32363

FORMER YORKSHIRE BREWERY, 88 WELLINGTON STREET and 1-21 ROBERT STREET COLLINGWOOD
(H0807)

The registered place is within the heritage overlay HO141 - 1-21 ROBERT STREET & 88 WELLINGTON STREET,
COLLINGWOOD - Former Yorkshire Brewery. This hentage overlay replicates the extent of registration of H0807 on
the Victorian Heritage Register.

The subject site adjoins other properties that together make up the complex known as the Former Yorkshire
Brewery. There is a scattering of other nearby properties subject to Heritage Overlay controls however these are not
immediately adjoining the subject site or heritage overlay.

The subject works will only affect the subject overlay. They will not have any impact on the nearby heritage overlays.

The subject site, as part of the Former Yorkshire Brewery, is not specifically mentioned in Clause 21 -Municipal
Strategic Statement (MSS). The site is however:

* Specially excluded from the potential commercial and industrial area identified in the Strategic Framework
Plan (clause 21.03, Figure 1).

* |dentified as a strategic re-development site in a heritage overlay (clause 21.03, Figure 2).

* Identified as part of Site 4 - 1 - 21 Robert Street in Clause 21.08-5 where redevelopment is encouraged that
contributes positively to the urban fabric and public domain of Yarra. This clause states that redevelopment
should “protect the heritage of the site and of the area where subject to the Heritage Overlay and where
relevant, maintain and reinforce the buift form character of the area”.

The subject site is subject to the following state and local planning policies:

o Clause 15 - Built Environment and Heritage, specifically 15.03-1S

o Clause 21.05-1 — Built form - hentage objectives

o Clause 22.02 - Development guidelines for sites subject to the Heritage Overlay which applies to all land
within a Heritage Overlay.

Physical impact on the heritage site:
The submitted Heritage Impact Statement prepared by Lovell Chen, dated May 2020 states that:

The proposed works are limited to an additional two levels to a building dating from the 2012-15 development of the
former brewery site. The historical significance and legibility of the place as a nineteenth century brewing complex will
not be affected by the proposed works. No change is proposed to the brew tower or any of the remnant fabric of the
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boiler house, cellars, brewery entrance or stables which survives within the site. Nothing in the proposal will adversely
impact on the identified historical or architectural significance of the place as a nineteenth century brewing complex.

View lines to remaining heritage fabric:
The 2016 CMP includes a number of relevant policies which are relevant for consideration of the proposed works:
Policy 10 — Views and visual relationships

Visual relationships between the surviving historic buildings and elements at the site should be retamed, to maintain an
understanding of the historical and operational relationships between them. These views are:

* Ofthe boiler house, stables, cellars and arched entry looking east-west along Waterloo Road
* Ofthe brew tower and boiler house from the west end of Waterloo Road.

The submitted Heritage Impact Statement states that:

The existing four-level apartment building and proposed new works are located to the north of the site, adjacent to
Robert Street, and will not be visible in, or obscure views to, the remnant surviving brewery buildings along Waterloo
Road.

Itis however noted that the proposed works will be visible in longer views to the brew tower and boiler house from the
west end of Waterloo Road. The extent of visible new works will minor and will be seen within the context of the
recent development — not the heritage buildings.

From more distant viewpoints, the proposed new works will not obscure the visibility of the historic brewery tower.
Conservation Management Plan

A Conservation Management Plan (CMP) for the former Yorkshire Brewery was prepared by Lovell Chen in 2011 and
reviewed in 2016. The CMP contemplates new built form in the north and east of the site. The currently proposed
works are within the northem corner of the overall brewery site, which is consistent with the CMP. Mo change is
proposed to the public square which separates the brew tower from the existing recent development to the north.

The proposed additional two floor levels will reduce the current difference in height between the historic brew tower
and the new development to the north, however the finished height of the proposed works will still be well below the
height of the brew tower.

CONCLUSION:
The works proposed by this application may be supported on the grounds that:

» The proposed works will not any physical or historic impact on the heritage fabric of the former Yorkshire
Brewery.
* The location of the proposed works is consistent with works contemplated by the CMP for the place.

* The proposed works will not obscure or adversely impact on the identified key views to the brew tower both
near and far.

Don't hesitate to contact me if you require any further advice in regard to this referral.
Kind regards,

DIAHNN McINTOSH
Heritage Advisor

From: Galpin, Robert <Robert.Galpin@yarracity.vic.gov.au>
Sent: 14 May 2020 16:43

To: Mclntosh, Diahnn <Diahnn.Mclntosh@yarracity.vic.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Urgent - Heritage Vic Referral
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Yorkshire Brewery

Lot S5 1-21 Robert Street,
Collingwood

Design Report

g=0m=
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This Urban Context Report
relates to the site Lot S5 - 1-21
Robert street, Collingwood.

The design for the site is being
led by Hayball with:

|\

Lovell Chen - (Heritage Consultant)
ARK Resources - (ESD Consultant)
SJB Planning - (Planning Consultant)

 Aamam
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o1 Urban Context

02  Design Response

03 Architectural Drawings
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O1

Urban Context
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01 Urban Context
01 Introduction and Site context

This d 1t has been prepared for the City of Yarra and Heritage
Victoria in relation to the development of Lot S5, 1-21 Robert
Street,Collingwood.

The proposal for the site includes two additional two level
apartments that complement the adjacent contemporary Yorkshire
Brewery apartments whilst respecting the heritage listed former
Yorkshire Brewery Tower.

The proposed development will maintain a contemporary design
language and adopt a similar material palette to the adjacent
Yorkshire Brewery apartments whilst the overall form has been
considered to ensure that setbacks and site lines to the heritage
listed brew tower are maintained in addition to minimising further
overshadowing to the existing central courtyard.

r ™~ SITE

b d
Yorkshire Brewery Lot S5 Project No Urban Context Report Hayball 5
1-21Robert St, Collingwood 2194 24 April 2020
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02

Design Response
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02 Design Response
01 Development Summary
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02 Design Response
02 Form Analysis
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Volume removed to clear view of
Brew Tower from Mansard Lane

Volume removed to limit shadows
in central courtyard
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02 Design Response
03 Design Principles
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02 Design Response
O4 View Analysis

View from Robert street

Existing Proposed massing
Yorkshire Brewery Lot S5 Project No Urban Context Report Hayball 10
1-21Robert St, Collingwood 2194 24 April 2020
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02 Design Response
O4 View Analysis

View from Mansard Lane and Robert Street
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02 Design Response
O4 View Analysis

View from Mansard Lane and Brewery Lane
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02 Design Response
O4% View Analysis

View from Mansard Lane

Existing Proposed massing
Yorkshire Brewery Lot S5 Project No Urban Context Report Hayball 13
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02 Design Response
O4 View Analysis

View from Existing Courtyard

Existing Proposed massing
Yorkshire Brewery Lot S5 Project No Urban Context Report Hayball 14
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02 Design Response
05 Proposed Design

Yorkshire Brewery Lot $5 Project No Urban Context Report Hoyball 15
1-21Robert St, Collingwood 2194 24 April 2020

Yarra City Council — Internal Development Approvals Committee Agenda — Wednesday 27 May 2020



Agenda Page 18
Attachment 2 - Heritage Victoria Referral - Former Yorkshire Brewery - Plans

02 Design Response
06 Materiality
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02 Design Response
07 Shadow Analysis

Shadow analysis for the
maximum extent of Lot S5
to match Silos Level 6

Shadow analysis has been undertaken as shown to
deternime the impact of the maximum extent of Lot S5 on

the Brew Courtyard.

As a result the maximum built form has been reduced with a
reduced height zone for a balcony / terrace.

Courtyard zone shadowed by existing buildings -

Additional shadowing -

Note extent of additional overshadowing to Mansard Ln has
been shown for reference only.
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03

Architectural Drawings

Yarra City Council — Internal Development Approvals Committee Agenda — Wednesday 27 May 2020



Agenda Page 21
Attachment 2 - Heritage Victoria Referral - Former Yorkshire Brewery - Plans

i i
ENTRY JO UNIT 24 AND 3 VIA THE SILOS BUILONG MAN
TED

LOBBYAT

‘? o o

| EXITING MALBOKES.

_@
@

i
1
| I
w12 ROBE{TS'HREET i | I\
: A i i i
{
I.
k¢ . EgE
- Ly f
il =R HE
it B L
SILOSAPARTMENTS | | .-3
il J ™ = R -
= ! ﬂ -
1 |1
L i =k
--peseseene--- ACCESS| TOLOT 85 —------ F i
R
w p 1— 1: --[ i -0 I ﬂ_
,,_—,:Tr,,,§,, ,,,,,,,,,, i), (o M Y = i | | i
g mrma Kidh i
—_ 2N M I —4 b, =T L&
i i 1 i j T T ] |
r . Tl [ i
L i o lEls ’ i !
****** ‘ f = = i i
saEEE S
I[ T
I I
i i
i \
! ! !
& ! ! !
g ! ! !
: ] - |
o el : : :
H 3 | - |
E — [
é '_I?L] =
i 14
! B
 Ragl I
| IS I |
TMENTS
s
— - f e
! i f i
1]
_________ i
|
J— [ — J— - Ja— [
AIR RIGHTS YORKSHIRE BREWERY LOT S5 - SITE PLAN TOWN PLANNING 2194 ALS_01.01

1-21L0T 55 ROBERT STREET,
COLLINGWOOD

Yarra City Council — Internal Development Approvals Committee Agenda — Wednesday 27 May 2020



Agenda Page 22
Attachment 2 - Heritage Victoria Referral - Former Yorkshire Brewery - Plans

| P i !
55 T - g o
iy =5 F— ] o

e fo & i ‘ o
& : GI=] =4 LT )= 8 =
o F= o o . A==
= :tg,n: ; § U
T

COVERED
- VRSN
e >
\ ROOF A
cons
7
! {
/ H ROOF

N ! | P i
~o /
<
=
]
cane
LEVEL 4 (ENTRY LEVEL) UPPER LEVEL
et e ranty e me cw  Omeresm Orawi Yie o —— S
AIR RIGHTS YORKSHIRE BREWERY vl oo O l it @ LOT S5- PLAN LAYOUTS TOWN PLANNING 2194 ALS_02.01
s VoA -
1-21LOT 5S ROBERT STREET,

COLLINGWOOD

s Cortackn . vy ch dmerars L a7y £ rrrarcas s o mrcre shal U AT oo . ik B 8l 8 e 0P BT, B e 4 b mar o, A i vl A 0 B e At Al 8 e S48 1 P WA of g Yk & s 1 by P Ay Coraart. © Gt 008 A e e

Yarra City Council — Internal Development Approvals Committee Agenda — Wednesday 27 May 2020



Agenda Page 23
Attachment 2 - Heritage Victoria Referral - Former Yorkshire Brewery - Plans

5

- o SR 0 LBVELE
Rt | SR Sl ek bl bl Gttt Ml Ml it i il il Whsiiontt ittt | SmbbuEintl Sttt i
‘EE: _____ " e g S susmes o
=]
=z
=== 8
Bl o ; : % s
7 [— — v p— i E - e
H usopo_ wwns
————————— B (R I | et e — H PP TRl ———— g == T Sy T T
P e i - , o E
g g g
& i ki & H
Ll [ | KON I+b0‘ B OO
e T N ¥ oo e
e UNIT 24 UNIT 34 "

SECTION A

T I
g
=
‘
777777777777777777777 ;7§ e
E
—————— | g &

SECTION B

Praec T -—-I\-v 'p—v: ey A L iR Oy Tre L Frawa vy ey
AIR RIGHTS YORKSHIRE BREWERY o :,.’"""" —u ::?:.:. i i E@EIH ‘ :—-: Tx:in:‘uu-m = SECTIONS TOWN PLANNING 2194 ALS_06.11
1-21L0T 55 ROBERT STREET, o
COl | INGWOOD i

- S— . vea are [R— et e e v Je—

Yarra City Council — Internal Development Approvals Committee Agenda — Wednesday 27 May 2020



Agenda Page 24
Attachment 2 - Heritage Victoria Referral - Former Yorkshire Brewery - Plans

j_

II IF
H H il

AN AD _ EE

€ a LOT 55 - NORTH ELEVATION
TR

EXTERNAL FNISHES LEGEND

@B
@
G

@

POEERE OATED ALULINL DL ETERRITY PEWTER PEAR.
i
POVGDERG OATED MUMNM CLAIONG FANEL WHTE SATH.

ALLUAMLIA WX A0 FINGH WITH PERFORVRACE
GLAZNG A& PEFCESD FEFDRT W UMMM SHEONG RS
T

ALK FRAVE CLAED SPASDREL M AL FISH CLEAR

GLASSTOOUTER LAYER. MAER LEYER TBC ISTAL
AN PGS 8 NS TO OETAR.

UL WEATHERRNX H85 D TV PR POLYURETHAE
IS 3 MATOH AL01 PO AL TRAOE.

THBERNALL CLADDNE). WEXDF ORM SLACHETY
EXPRESSON CLADDNG N SEOUENCE 118613 B 13 B 19
WTH CUEENSCL FF JONT ROPLE. COAT CLADORG N
TR CO COATHG SASTIM

TR PERGOLAN BLACBUTT COATED Wit O T CON)
COATAG SYSTEML

|
myen po _mEs
1
B . N AN g NG
i !
& 5=
B
-
54 - — . mumup e
-
£
=
e _ _mumso  eme
73 LOT 85 SOUTH ELEVATION
T e
J— — s [ — [o— [— J— JR—
AIR RIGHTS YORKSHIRE BREWERY bovres RO [E P S S S LOT 5 ELEVATIONS TOWN PLANNING 2194 ALS_06.01
o - :
1-21L0T 58 ROBERT STREET,
COlLLINGWOOD
— —— S U ————— - e

Yarra City Council — Internal Development Approvals Committee Agenda — Wednesday 27 May 2020



Agenda Page 25
Attachment 2 - Heritage Victoria Referral - Former Yorkshire Brewery - Plans

EXTERNAL FINISHES LEGEND
PONDESCOATED ALUSINL DL ETERRITY PEWTER PEAR.
SATML

AELIMMLIA VIR AL FNISH TH PERFORWACE
GLAZING A3 PES ESD REPORT WTH ALMMLM SHRONG PG
M

&
D ORI AN NGAIORG ot WHTLSATN
@&
@

UL WEATHERMALICHBR VS TG PACH POLYLRETHARE
FINEER 30 MATC ALIN. FOR AR TRACE.

TNBERAALL CLACNG WEODFORHN BLACTT
EXPRESSON CLADMG W SEDUENDE 118 15,85 13 Bl 19
WITH OUEENSCLFF JONT PROPLE. COAT CLACONG N
AT, COS) CORTHG SFSTIN

(]

TR FERGELA W AUACKELT T COATED WTH CUTEX GO0
COATAG SYSTEM.

BULTRERTTRRRRR T

-

WA wp _ LBEL

OT 55 - EAST

L
. ELEVATION
w 50

2750

!I!E _________ T CoE e

1L | :
| ?
| ] ] g
| n
_ i | AL |
| i snen ne _ e
LOT 85- WEST
. ELEVATION
[ — s [ [o— s [— [— JR—
" it
AIR RIGHTS YORKSHIRE BREWERY bonras R A e — (D LOT S5 - ELEVATIONS TOWN PLANNING 2194 ALS_06.02
o e
1-21L0T 58 ROBERT STREET,
COlLLINGWOOD
i 4 O O ——— — [r— SP——— - —

Yarra City Council — Internal Development Approvals Committee Agenda — Wednesday 27 May 2020



Agenda Page 26
Attachment 2 - Heritage Victoria Referral - Former Yorkshire Brewery - Plans

= L UNIT 2A
U H ! L 1% OCCURRENCE

= : D N () - 1805cm
C b S 75m

20

UPPER LEVEL
Tw
LEVEL 4 (ENTRY LEVEL)
v
m STORAGE VOWME (DO storse 22mman {777 sromace nsmnmn [T7] seomoousuvma wmess
COMPLY WITW BADS o e -
USARLE BALCONY AREA:
Jrr—— FromE s e B oM 3400
COMPLY WITH BADS ] avonsseorsaren A ~== ®@amm0
BREEZE PATH LENGTH o . e
7727 Ort I $T0RAGE . BREGZEPATH
. COURLY WTH BADS V2 v ¢ ] 1ameieanpans
st v s [ [e— s Fraea s — J—
AIR RIGHTS YORKSHIRE BREWERY ATOD TP \_l-\'_)—i_: (D BADS ASSESSMENT TOWN PLANNING 2194 ALS_05.00
1-21L0T 55 ROBERT STREET,
COlLLINGWOOD
S—— P — T P ——— - e e

Yarra City Council — Internal Development Approvals Committee Agenda — Wednesday 27 May 2020



5 |-........iu_.

LEVEL 4 (ENTRY LEVEL}
.

Agenda Page 27

Attachment 2 - Heritage Victoria Referral - Former Yorkshire Brewery - Plans

]| ]

UNIT 3A
1x OCCURRENCE

m STORAGE VOUWME [ svorase 22mman 77 sromace nsmnmn [T7] seomoousuvmoaness
COMPLY WITW BADS o e o
. USARLE BALCONY AREA:
.E! ACEsSBLIY FremE BSQMFOR 1-2 86D, BEDONE 3830
COMPLY WITH BADS | F— [ == sEmasan
BREEZE PATH LENGTH — BALEZE PATH e
F/77] oversiean stomace
S s R
e vy nama - oa P [ — e -
pr— Graar
AIR RIGHTS YORKSHIRE BREWERY Datamd e L A T S BADS ASSESSMENT TOWHN PLANNING 2194 ALS_05.01
s 1 L
1-21L0T 55 ROBERT STREET,
COlLLINGWOOD
P BB e 5 S 7 ST S . PO 4807 1 R P R 37 A T 1 T A e STt A 7 R T - s

Yarra City Council — Internal Development Approvals Committee Agenda — Wednesday 27 May 2020



Agenda Page 28
Attachment 2 - Heritage Victoria Referral - Former Yorkshire Brewery - Plans

Hayball

Melbourne

Level 1/250 Flinders Lane
Melbourne Vietoria 3000
T +613 9699 3644

Sydney

Suite 71/ 26 - 32 Pirrama Road
Pyrmont NSW 2009

T +612 9660 9329

Brisbane

Level 12, 324 Queen Street
Brisbane QLD 4000

T +617 321 9821

hayball@hayball.com.au
hayball.com.au
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